
Town of Dighton 
 Office of the Town Administrator  

 979 Somerset Avenue   

 Dighton, MA  02715 

 Tel:  (508) 669-6431 

 Fax:  (508) 669-5667  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Board of Selectmen  

 

From:  Mallory E. Aronstein, Town Administrator 

 

Re: Proposed Schedule of Meetings and Important Dates  

 

Date:  November 28, 2018 

 

All meetings begin at 7:30 p.m. unless otherwise noted.  

All meetings subject to change due to scheduling conflicts. 

 

 

Meeting Dates     Important Dates/Town Hall Closings 

 

January 9, 2019    January 1, New Year’s Day, Town Hall Closed  

January 23, 2019    January 21, Martin Luther King Day, Town Hall Closed 

 

 

February 13, 2019    February 18, President’s Day, Town Hall Closed 

February 27, 2019      

 

March 13. 2019 

March 27, 2019 

 

April 10, 2019     April 15, Patriot’s Day, Town Hall Closed 

April 24, 2019     

       

May 8, 2019     May 27, Memorial Day, Town Hall Closed 

May 22, 2019 

 

June 12, 2019     June 3, 2019 POTENTIAL Town Meeting Date 

June 26, 2019       

  

 

*Please note that the dates listed above are the dates that the Town Clerk’s and 

Treasurer/Collector’s offices will be open. 


